VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102ZKL2001PTC014999)

Balance Sheet
As at March 31, 2024

Particulars

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Sharcholders' Funds
Share capital
Reserves and surplus

Non-current liabilities
Long- term horrowings
Dreferred tax lialnlines {Ner)

Long-term provisions

Current liabilities
Short-rerm borrowings
Trade payables
Oither current liabilines
Short-term provisions

TOTAL

11. ASSETS

Non-current Asscts

Property, Plant and Equipment & Ir

Property, Plant and Eiquipmch

Intangmble assets

Non-current Investments
Long-term loans and advances

Oithier non current assers

Current Assers
Inventories
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalenrs
Short-rerm loans and advances

TOTAL

(Fioures in Ludian Ragpees facs anless atherwise stated)

Note No As at As at
: March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
2(1) 9478 0478
2(2) 1,883.32 1.710.74
1,978.10 1,805.52
2% 37.11 TLRT
24 10,72 6,10
245) 10.17 9.11
58.00 86.07
2 (6) 153.76 219.36
24N 340,77 236,68
2(8 10.26 18.36
2{m 74.85 95,96
579.64 570.37
2,615.74 2,461.97

2(10)
283,38 281,10
283.38 281.10

2(11)
2 (12) - 18.30)
2 (13) 377 4.02
287.15 303q
2(14) 3846
2(15) 972.84 1,255.62
2(16) 3.82 4.75
2(17) 1,351.92 §30.72
2,328.59 2,138.55
2,615.74 2.461.97

See accompanying notes to the financtal statements, as inder

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to the Balance Sheet
(rther Notes

In terms of our report of even date

For ASA & Associates LLP

Chartered Aaountants

Firm Registranon No. 009571N/N500006

P Y

K Nithvananda Kamath
Partier
Membership No. 027972

UDIN: JHOY 79 #ABKCRPO 76

Place: Ernakulam

Date: '15,’ of | 0

= d =

FFor and on behalf of the Board of Direcrors of
Vyutila Steel Private Limited

i

\y
adiadban JE

Mahendra Kumar

Meanaging Director

8

Sunil Kumar
Director
DIN: 02052382




VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)

Statement of Profit and Loss
For the Year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total Income

Expenses:
Purchases of stock-in-trade
Changes in inventories of stock-m trade
|".m;*1|1 wee henefits expense
Finance cosis
Depreciation and amorizauon expense
Other CXPenses

Total Expenses

Profit before Tax

Tax Expenses:

(1) Current Tax

(2) Deferred Tax

(3) Tax for earlier years

Profit/ (Loss) for the year
Earnings per equity share
(1) Basic (Unrounded)
Nee accompamying notes to the financial statements, as under
Sigmificant Accounnng Policies
Notes to the Statement of Profit and Loss
Other Notes

In terms of our report of even date

For ASA & Associates LLP

Chartered Acconntants

Firm Registration No. 00957 IN /N500006

N S

K Nithyananda Kamath
artner

Membership No. 027972

UDIN: QHOQ79 72 BK CR P(r 7676

Place: Ermakulam

Date: QS)OG | 203y

(Fioures in Indian Rugpees facs unless othermise stated)

Note No Year ended Year ended
) March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
3 (1) 7.328.37 10,170.28
32 287.70 340.54
7,616.07 10,510.82
33 6.885.30 9.702.85
3 (4) 3840 (38.40)
3 (5) 6G9.20 74.79
3 (6) 20.68 2172
2(10) 18.35 19,22
3N 340.90 382.33
7,372.89 10,162.46
243.18 348.36
G610 87.60
2 (@) 4.62 (0.43)
(0.12) (.10
172.58 261.29
3(8)

18.21 27.57

1

3

4

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Vyttila Steel Private Limited

Mals- L *6’5“/

Mahendra Kumar Jain
Managing Direclor

DIN: 01689078

Sunil Kumar
Dirvcitor

DIN: 02052382

Place: Ernakulam

Date: Qs'?ocf } 0 W




VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars

A. Cash Fl f 0 ing Activiti
Net Profit before taxation
stments fi
Deprecianon on fixed assets
Loss on sale of Fixed Asset
Interest expense

Interest income

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes
justments for

(Increase) / Decrease i inventories

(Increase) / Decrease in rrade receivables

(Increase) / Decrease mn loans and advances

(Increase) / Decrease in Other current assers

Increase/ (Decrease) i habilties

Increase/ (Decrease) in provisions

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Income tax Paid
Net Cash inflow from/ (outflow) from Operating activities

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Asser

Sale/ Transfer of Fixed Asser
Interest received

Net Cash inflow from/ (outflow) from Investing activities

C. Cash Flow fi Fi ing Activis
Net Repayment of borrowing

Interest pau!

Net Cash inflow from/ (outflow) from Financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Add: Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand

Fixed Depasit

Bank balances

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in hand
Fixed Deposir
Bank balances

In rerms of our report of even dare
For ASA & Associates LLP
Chartered Acconntants

Firm Remstranon Nao. [|“‘."‘)-]\ {0006 ~
¢ {;L}

<
t ol
U" .-‘tcmuntants %
K Nithyananda Kamath }i
Partner - % ;

3\1L'|n'|u'[:~iu11- No. 027972

UDIN: J40RFGIABKCRPNF676

Mace: Ernakulam

Dare: 35104 (034

(Fegures i Indian Rapees lacs unless othermise stated)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
243.18 348.36
18.35 19.22
6.52
19.67 21.25
(0,01 .flJ_I'li‘;.
287.71 38R.81
38.46 (38.40)
28278 49,75
(492.19) (223.006)
05.99 (49.18)
1.44 0.582
214.18 128.67
(6B (21.03)
145.24 37.65
(33.51) (2.58)
6.35
001 (.03
(27.14) (2.55)
(99.36) (13.10)
(19.67) (21.25)
(119.02) (34.36)
(0.93) 0.74
.02 2.25
019 .93
3.54 1).83
3.82 4.75
245 1.02
0.20 0.19
1.17 3.54
182 4.75

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Vyttila Steel Private Limited

wﬁmﬁrg@

Manag:

L)
Sunil Kumar
Director
DIN: 02052382

Place: Ernakulam

Dae: 35/ 09 | 03



Acknowledgement Number:544242560290924

-
FORM 3CA [see rule 6G(1)(a)]
Audit report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961 in a case where the accounts of the business or pru'l'!nslt;n of a person have been audited under any other law

1. We report that the statutory audit of

Name yttila Steel Private Limited
Afdress ViG48, 649, Binanipuram Junction, Indusirial Development Area,
Edayar , Emakulam, Kochi, 16-Kerala | 91-India , Pincode -

683502

PAN AABCVYTITOP

Andhaar Mumber of the assesses, If avallable

was conducted by us ASA & Associates LLP in pursuance of the provisions af the Companies Act, 2013,
angd We annex hereto a copry of our audit reporn dated 25-Sep-2024 along with a copy each of

& 1he audied profit and loss account (of the pariod beginning ltom 01-Apr-2023 1o ending an 31-Mar-2024
b, the audited balance sheet as af 31-Mar-2024 ; and
£, documents declared by the sald Act to be part of, or annexed fo, the profit and loss account and balance sheet.

2. The statement of particulars required to be fumishad under Section 44AB is annexsd herewith in Form No. 3CD.

3. In our opinian and lo the best of our information and according (o examination of books of account ncluding otner relevan documents ant explanations given o us, the
particulars glven in the said Form No. 3C0D are true and correct subject 1o the following observations/qualifications. it any.

SL

i Qualification Type Observations/Qualifications

1 Recornds produced for In the case of Payments made by Account payee cheques or account payee demand drafts, we have nol been able 1o verify whether

werification of such cheques or demand drafts had been crossed Account Payee since the necessary evidence was not made avalable during the
paymenis through cotirse of Audit, However from a perusal of the bank staterments and other records, we are of the opinion that receipts/payments,
ACCOUNE payee required (0 be made by account payee cheques, dralts have been so made,

chegue were not

sufficaent

2 Others Independent writien confirmation of some of the debtors and creditons have not been ohiained

b | Others W have considered malteriality wherever necessary as per applicable Standards on Auditing, in determining the paniculars required
o e repored under the Form No, 3C0.

4 Others The details refating 1o tax deduction / collection reported in Clause 34 is based on transactions recorded in books of account
maintained by the assessee. The Assesses has policies and procedures lor authorizing and payments of expenditure. This policy is
intended 19 ensure that laxes are deducted | collected at source and deposited with the autharities. where applicable, in accordance
with the provisions of Chapter XVII-8 | Chapter XVIl-BB. Our verification of the compliance with the provisions and payment thereof
10 the credit of he Central Govemment, has been carmied oul in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India,
which includes examination on a fest check basis and having regard 10 materiakity of the items involved. Based on the test checks
carried out by us, having regard to the assesses's existing policies as well as the specific representation given by the assessee,
wivich has been relied upan by us for the purpase of repoting under Clause 34(a)

5 Others Thee details relating (o breakup of expendilure under GST in clause 44 |5 reporied based on the ransactions recorded in the books of
aceounts and information available with the assessee (o the extent identifiable.

6 Others With reference 10 Note No. 4(3)(b) 1o financial statements, the assessee has not deducted any tax al source under section 184 on the

cufrent account transactions with a company with commaon shareholding , as the management 1s of the view that such ransactions
impelied by business contingencies da not altract the provisions of section 2(22)(e) in view of commen bank facilities and mutual
trade ransactions accampanying such ransactions.

Accountant Details

— K Mithysnanda Kamath
Moembership Numbiéer o
FRNifm Regisration & Hg{ﬂ X 2A40397ABKCR Pr918" "
Address

207-208, Ploneer Towers , Marine Drive | Ernakulam | KERALA | 682031 , KOCHI
Shanmugham Road 5.0 , Emakulam , ERNAKULAM . 16-Kerala , 91-India ,
Pincode - 682031

Date of signing Tax Audit Repon 29-Sep-2024




Acknowledgement Number:544242560290924

Place KOCHI

Date 28-Sep-2024

This torm has been digitally signed by KRISHNA NITHYANANDA KAMATH having PAN AESPK2259R from IP Address 14.194,81.194 on 29/09/2024 09:29:34 PM Dsc SLNo
and issuer 531942084208CN=Capricorn Sub CA for Individual DSC 2022 C=IN,O=Capricorn ldentity Services Pvt Ltd.,OU=Certitying Authority
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FORM 3CD [See rule 6G(2)]
Statement of particulars reguired to be tumnished under section 44AB of the Inuur'ne-iax Act, 1961

PART - A

1. Name of the Assessee Viyttila Steel Private Limited
2. Address of the Assessee V/B48,649, Binanipuram Juncton, Industrial Development Area,
Edayar , Emakulam, Kochi , 16-Kerala , 91-India | Pincode -
683502
3. Permanent Account Number (PAN) AABCVTATOP

Aqrdhaar Mumber of the assessea, if Available
4, Whether the assessee s iable (o pay indirect tax (iKe excise duty, service tax. sales (ax. goods and seraces tax, customs duly.etc. it Yes

yes. please turnish the registration number on,GST pumber of any other idenification number alloned for the same 7

Sl No. Type Registration ldentification Number
1 Goods and Services Tax 32 AABCVTITIP 1IM

16-kerala
§. Status Campany
6. Previous year 01-Ap-2023 10 31-Mar-2024
7. Assessment year 2024-25

. Indicate the relevant clause of sectian 44AB under which the sudit las been conducted

Sl No. Relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted
1 Clause 44AB(a)- Total salesiturnoverigross receipts of business excesding specified limits
Bia). Whether the assasses has opted for taxation under section 1158A 1 1158AA 7 115BAB | 115BAC[1A) [ 115BAD | 115BAE 7 Yes
Sacion under which aption exsrcised 116BAA
PART - B

9.(a). If firm or .\ssnéiminn of Persons, mdicate names of partnersimembers and their profit sharing ratios, In case of AQP, whether
shares of members are indeterminate or unknown?

Sl. No. Name Profit Sharing Ratio (%)

Mo records added

{b). It there 15 any change in the partners or members or in their profit shasing ratio since the last date of the preceding year, the
particulars of such change 7

Sl. No. Date of change Name of PartnerfMember Type-of change Old profit sharing ratio (%) MNew profit Sharing Ratio (%) Remarks

No reéCords added

10.(a). Nature of business or profession (it more than one business or profession Is carried on dunng the previous year, nature of

every business or prafession),
Sl No. Sector Sub Sector Code
1 WHOLESALE AND RETAIL TRADE Wholesale ol construction maternal 0ga011

(k). If there is any chanpe in the nature of business or profession, the particulars of such

Sl. No. Business Sector \
q':‘:( Chartered Y|
U"; Accountants/

A v
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No records added

11.(a). Whether hooks ol accounts are prescribed under section 44AA, if yes, list of books 50 prescribed ?

Sl. No, Books prescribed

1 Cash book, Bank book, Ledger, Journal, Sales and purchase register in Computer Software ‘Encore’

(k). List of books of account masniained and he address al which (Te Beoks of accounts are kept, (In case books of account are
mainained in & compuier systeém, mention the books af account generaied by such compuler system. If the books o accounts are nol
kept at one locanon. please turnish the addresses of locanons alang with the details of boaks of accounts mantained at each
lercation,)

Books Address City Or Town O ; -
. No, Pin e Coun
Sl. No, it Address Line 1 .2 Distriet Zip Code | Cod try
1 Bank book 5213198 JAIN Kot BB2019 9l-India

TOWERNYTTILA

2 Cash book 52/3108 JAIN Kachi BEZO19 91-Inchia
TOWER VYTTILA

3 Jouyrnal 5213198 JAIN Kachi 6B2019 Sl-Inchia
TOWERNVYTTILA

4 Legiper 52/3198 JAIN Kachi 682019 9i-india
TOWER MYTTILA

5 Purchase 52/3198 JAIN Kachi BB2019 a1-india
register TOWER VYTTILA

G Sales 52/3198 JaiN Kochi BB2019 ) 91-ndia
register TOWER VYTTILA

(c). List of books of account and nature of relevant documents examined,

Sl No. Books examined
1 ' Bank book

2 Cash book

3 Journal

4 Ledger

5 Purchase registers
[ Sales register

12, Whether the profit and loss account includes any profits and gans assessable on presumptive basis, If yes, indicate the amount
and the relevam section (44AD, 44ADA, 44AE, 44AF, 448, 4488, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter XII-G, First Schedule or any other relevant
section.) ¥

Sl. No. Section

NG reconds added

13.(a). Method of accounting employed in the prewvious year,

LY

the method employed in the immediately

(b). Whether rhere had been any change in the method of accou
preceding previous year 7

16-Kerala

16-Kerala

16-Kerala

16-Kurala

16-Kerala

16-Kerala

No

Mercantile system
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(c). If answer ta (b) above s in the affirmative, give details of such change , and the effect thereol on the profit of loss 7

*

5l. No. Particulars Increase in profit Decrease in profit
No records added

td). Whether any adjustment s required to be made to the profits or loss for complying with the provisions of income computation and No

disclosure standards notified under section 145(2) 7

(&), If pnswer to (d) above is in the affirmanve, give cetails of such adustments;

5l No. ICDS Increase in profit Decrease in profit Net effect

{N. Disclosure as per ICDS

14.{a). Methad of valuation of closing stock employed in Ihe previous year

ICDs

1ICDS | - Accounting
Paolicks

1CDS 1l - Valaation of
Inventories

ICDS Il - Construction
Contracts

1CDS IV - Revenue
Recogrtion

ICDS V - Tangible Fixed
Assels

1CDS VIl - Govermmenis
Grants

ICDS IX - Borrowing Costs

ICDS X - Provisions,
Contingem Liabilites and
Contingent Assets

No records added

Disclosure

The significant accounting policies adopted and followed by the assessee are disclosed as per Note No.1 annexed with the financial
statements, There is no change in Accounting Policy which has matenal effect on the Financial Statements.

The accounting policies adopted in measuring inventanes including cost formula used is disclosed as per Note No. 1[2}{T) annexed
to the inancial statements, Inventories are not inclusive of duties and laxes, yet there is no effect on profits, refer to clause 14(b) of
Fotm 3CD.

The assesses is not engaged in the activities of construcfion confracts, hence this 1ICDS is not applicable to assessee and
consequently no disclosure is requited under 1ICDS-0

The revenue is recognised when the goods have been transterred to the buyer for & price or all significant risks and rewards ol
awnership have been transferred to the buyer and no effective conirol has been retained, of the goods ransfemed. (o a degree
usually associated with ownership. Where the ability to assess the ultimate collection with reasonable certainty is lacking, revenue
recogrition is postponed 1o the extent of uncenainty mvalved. .

The descrigtion of the block of assets, rate of depreciation, actual cost or wiitten down value, depreciation allowable and writlen
down value at the end of the yaar in respect of the tangible fixed assets are stated as per clause MNo. 18 1o this form 3CD

The assessee has nat received any government grant during the previous year, hence this ICDS is not applicabile (o assessee and
consequently no disclosuie s required under ICDS VI

The accounting policies adopted Tor borrowing costs is disclosed al Note No.L{2)]) annexed (o the financial statements. The
assessee is nol required to capitalize any borrowing costs during the previous year and is nal camying any inventory that require a
period of 12 months or more to bring them 1o a saleable condition hence no borrowing costs has been accounted for in the costs of
inventary.

Contingent liability of rupees 121,91, 970 has been recognized and disclosures are required in terms of the paragraph 21(2) to the
ICDS =X Contirgent habilities are disclosed as per Note No.2.18 annexed 19 the Financial Statements.

Lower of Cost or Market Rate

{b). In case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed under section 1454, and the effect thereal on the profit or loss, No
please fumish:
51, Mo, Particulars Increase in profit Decrease in profit

Mo records added

15. Give the following particulars of the capital asset converted infe slock-in-trade

5l. No. Description of capital asset (a) Date of acquisition (b)

Cost of acquisition (c) Amount at which the asset is converted into stock-in trade (d)
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16, Amounts not credited 1o the profit and loss account, baing, -

(&), The items falling within the scope of section 28;

Sl No. Description

Mo records added

{b). The proforma credits, drawbacks, relunds of duty of cusioms or excise of service tax, or refunds of sales tax or value added lax or Goods & Services Tax, where such
credits, drawbacks or refunds are admitted as due by the authorties concerned;

Sl. No. Description

(). Escalation claims accegted during tThe previius year

Sl No. Description

(d). mny other [i@m ol iIncome.

Sk No. Description

(e}, Capital receipt, it any,

51, No. Description

Mo roconds added

No records added

No records added

17, Where any land or bullding or bath |s transterred during the previous year for a consideration less than value adopted or assessed
or assessable try any authonty of a State Government referred to in sechion 43CA or 50C, please furmish:

sl Details of
No property
Address Address City Or

Line 1 Line 2 Town Or
District

Address of Property

Country  State

Mo records added

Consideration
received or
accrued

adopted or
assessed or

1B, Paniculars of depreciation allowable as per the Income-1ax Act, 1961 in respect of each asset or block of assets, as the case may

be, in the following Torm:-

5 Mg ol i Bate Dsrning
o, Cepreciation ol i Bloch wl IR Al
ol Bepia
A syminiClann shabin
o Amnets i)
1 ot Busbrig L b ¥ L3 N
E ) WA Bsking & w THTLITD

1

VLA

L

T NN

0

Amount
Amount
Amount
0
Amount
‘Whether provisions of
second proviso fo sub-
section (1) of section
43CA or fourth proviso
to clause (x) of sub-
section (2) of section 56
applicable 7
(= L) WimEn
LR D
(1] walne at
e end af
ihe
ear{A s,
=]
41,80 &35 L}
M3
700 058 L4
L a3t
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1 e — " 2707088 0 0 ool rags01 van 541 " "o T *
L o001
i .

4 Wi Pt i 1 T B0 AL 10 i R0 BT T4 1700 AT A 0 L LR S FL L]
Maltuiiy @ B 26 54D
e

L] Wiy Pt et a8 LI w " B39 B L] o L] L] 119 pEE L]
Suctmery i) 3 09800

19, amount admissible under section-

& Amount debited to Amounts admissible as per the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and also fulfils the conditions, if any
N; Section profit and loss specified under the relevant provisions of Income-tax Act, 1861 or Income-tax Rules, 1962 or any other
) account guidelines, circular, efc., Issued in this behall,

No records added

20. (a).Any sum paid o an employee as bonus ar commission for serices rendered, where such sum was otherwise payable 1 him as profits or dividend. [Section 38(1)(1)]

51, No. Description Amount

No reconds added

(b).Details of contributions received tram employees for various funds as referred to in section 36{1)(va):

s, i e Sum received from  Due date for The actual  The actual date of payment (o the
employees payment amoupt paid concerned authorities

2 Provident Fund T 4,854 15-May-2023 T 4854 DB-May-2023

2 Prowident Fund T4854  15-Jun-2023 T 4854  D7-lun-2023

3 Provident Fund 4854  15-0uk2023 T 4854 08-Jul-2023

4 Provident Fund 14750  15-Aug-2023 14750  15-Aug-2023

5 Provident Fund T4860  15-Sep-2023 T4E60  09-Sep-2023

6 Provident Fund 4880  15-Oct-2023 T4980  08-Oct-2023

7 Provident Fund £a4980  15-Nov-2023 T4980  O9-Nov-2023

8 Provident Fund 34980  15-Dec-2023 14980  12-Dec-2023

8 Provident Fund 4,928  15-Jan-2024 4828  12-Jan-2024

10 Provident Fund 14772 15-Feb-2024 14772 13-Feb-2024

11 Provident Fund T4876  15-Mar-2024 L4876 12-Mar-2024

12 Provident Fund T 4876 15-Apr-2024 T 4876 11-Api-2024

i3 Ay fund setup under the provisions of 2,790 15-May-2023 X 2,790 10-May-2023
ES| Act, 1948

14 Any fund setup under the provisions of 12615  15-Jun-2023 T2615  07-Jun-2023
ESl Act, 1948

15 Any fund setup under the provisions of T 2980 15-ul-2023 % 2,980 08-Jul-2023
ESI Act, 1948

16 Any fund setup under the provisions of T2890  15-Aug-2023 T2998  15-Aug-2023
ESI Act, 1948

17 Any tund setup under the provisions of 13375  15-Sep-2023 13375  09-Sep-2023
ESl Act, 1948

1e Amy tund setup under the provisions of - ®3254 15-0ct-2023 %3254 08-0ct-2023

ESI Act, 1948
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19 Any fund setup under the provisions of 2737 15-Nov-2023 12737 15-Nov-2023
ESI Act, 1548 .

20 Any tund setup under the provisions of T 2,745 15-Dec-2023 12745 13-Dec-2023
ESI Act, 1948

please note: Post filing, the complete records will be available for download as a separate lile in the download section.
Generated_Form3acdEmpPtSupearann.csy

21.[a). Please furnish the detasils of amounts delited 1o the profit and loss account, Being in the nature of capital, personal,
arvartsement expenditure atc,

Capital expenditure

Sl No. Particulars Amount

No records added
Porsonal expanditure

5L No. Particulars Amount

1 Persanal Expense Z 6,085
Adverisement expendilure in any souvenst. brochure. tract, pamphiet o the ke putlished by a political parny

Sl. No. Particulars Amount

No records added
Expenditure incurred at clubs being entrance lees and subscriptions

Sl No. Particulars Amount

No records added
Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost for club services and lacilities used.

Sl. No. Particulars Amount

No records added
Expenditure for any purpose which is an offence o is prohibited by law or expendiiure by way of penalty or fine for violation of any law (enacted in India or outside India)

5l No. Particulars Amount

1 Interast on gst, tds and propery tax 117,307
Expenditure by way of any other penalty or fine not covered above

51. No. Particulars Amount

Mo records added
Expenditure mcurred to compound an alfence under any law for the dme being in force, in India or outside India,

Sl. No. Particulars Amount

Mo records added

Expenditure incurred to provide any benefit or perguisite. in whatéver form, 10 a person, whether or nof carrying on a business or exercising a profession, and acceptance of such
i case may be. for the time baing in force. governing the canduct of such person

Sl No. Particulars
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-
No records added

{b). Amounts inadmissible under section 40(a);
I as payment to non-resident retermad 1o in sub-clause (i)

A. Details of paymeni on which tax is nof deducied

£ B of Amaunt of waaure of Mame of Prirasest Accoust Mumsber of Aubhaal Wumbes of i Ay Adideras Caty Ov Tows
o By [ayemeni g et pivre e e, if allable mayre. |f availably Lime 3 wine § O Diwiriea
FH HAREE S

B. Detadls of payment an which tax has been decducted but has nol been paid on or betore the due date specified in sub-section (1) of
sechion 133

£ sty o Amoum Masure al W ol P Tmanent Aoe ot Bathaar Weimbes ot aibdrenn Rdrrrny ity O i Coe
LTS parrEn ol gt fha it OF (B iy 1 e piyee, It aeelatis L L wine 3 Tawm v i
L payes waalaide Dty L=
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vil, Salary payahle cutside India/to a non resident without TDS etc. under sub-clause (i)

S Dain of Hrnount of aime of e Permanes Arcouns Murber of ihe Aniinas Number of e Airiresy Aditiess Comy On Towe OF fip Code | Country Slats
LTS et payme e payn. il avadanbe payee, il avaslabile Line 1 Lime & Dsano L=

P s )
virl, Payment to PF fother fund etc. under sub-clause (iv) 10
i, Tax paid by employer for permuisites under sub-clause (v) 0

{£). Amounts debited to profii and loss account being, ineast, salary, bonus, commission or remuneration inadmissible under section
40{p)fa0iba) and compuration thersal,

51, No. Particulars Section Amount debited to PIL A/C Amount admissible Amount inadmissible Remarks

Mo records added

(d), Disallowance/deemed ncome under section 40A(3)

A. On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant documentsievidence, whether the expenditure covered Yes
uttder section 404(3) read with rule 60D were made by account payee cheque drivwn on a bank or account payee bank dratt. Il not,
please furnish the detals ?

SL Date of Mature of e, Name of the Permanent Account Number of the Aadhaar Number of the payee, if
MNao. Payment Payment payee payee, il available available

Ma records added
B, On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant documentsievidence, whether payment reterred 10 in Yes

section 40A(3A) read with rule BDD were made by account payee cheque drawn on & bank or account payee bank draft. If not, please
Iurnish the details of amount desmied 10 be the profits and gains of business or prolession under section 40A[3A) ?

sl Date of Nature of r— Name of the Permanent Account Number of the Aadhaar Number of the payee, if
Na. Payment Payment payee payee, il available available

Mo records added

{e), Provision for payment of gratuity not allowsable under section 40A(7); Tl4a211
{f). Any sum paid by the assessee as an employer not allowable under section 40A(3), %0

(@). Pariculars of any lability of a contingent nature;

Sl No. Nature of Liability Amount

Mo records added

(1}, Amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 144 in respect of the expandilure incurred in r2lation 10 income which does
nof farm part of the total income,

5l. No. Paniculars Amount

Mo records added

(i), Amount inatmissible under e proviso o section 36{1)(0). %o
22. (8] Amount of interest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micrs, Small and Medum Enterprises Development Acl, 2006. 20
() Any other amount not allowable under clause (h) of section 438 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 %0

23, Particulars of any payments made to persons specified under section 40A{2)(b).
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Aadhaar Number of the
sl PAN of Related
- Mame of Related Person related person, i Relation -
’ available

1 Jaihind Steel Private AAECIB444N Entity in which directors are
Limited substantially interested

2 Saloni Jain AZFPJ9654B Relative of the Key

Management Personneal

3 Ja Hingd Wire Rod Mills AAACITSSHB Enfity in which direciors afe
Private Limited subistantially interested

-] Invaces Soltware ALCCIABATH Entity in which direcions are

Tethnokogies Privite substanally ineresied

Limited

24, Aamounts deemed to he profits and gams under secion 3240 or 324D or 33A8 or 33AC or 33ARA,

S1. No. Section Description

Mo records addecd

25, Any Amounit af profit chargeable to tax under section 41 and computation thereol.

51, No. Name of person Amount of income Section Description of Transaction

Mo records added

26.1, In respect of any sum referted o in clause (a), (1), (€), (d), (&), () or (g) of section 438, the Rability for which
A, pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but was not allowed in Ihe assessment of any preceding previous year and was

a, pald during the previous year,

Sl. No. Section Nature of liability

b, not paid dunng the previous year,

sl. No. Section Nature of liability

B. was incumed in the prévious year ant was

A. paid on o before the due date for furnistung the return of income of the previous year ungder section 138(1),

sl. No. Section Nature of liability

b. not paid on of betore the aloresaid date,

5l. No. Section

Nature of Payment
Transaction Made
Purchasa of 216,983,777
poods{Met of
discount)
Salary %4,50,000
Purchase 710,96.36,246
Software 114,160
Manenance
Amount
Computation if any
Amount
&0
Amount
T0
Amount
T0
Amount

10
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State whelher sales tax,goods & services Tax, customs duty, excise duty or any other indirett tax,levy,cess,imposi eic.is passed No
through the profit and loss account 7 .
27.a. Amount of Central Value Added Tax Credits/ Input Tax Credin{ITC) availed of or utilised during the previous year and its freatment Yes

in profit and loss account and rreaiment of outstanding Central Value Added Tax Creditsfinput Tax Credd({ITC) in accounts.

CENVAT ITC Amount  Treatmeni in Profit & Loss/Accounts
Operung Balance L9
Credit Availed T 12 50.48.936
Credi Utilized 1 12.50.48,936
Closing /Oustanding Balance T0

b, Parliculars of income of expendiure of prior peniod credited or debied 1o the profit and loss account.

51, Mo, Type Particulars. Amount Prior period to which it relates (Year in yyyy-yy format)
Na records added
28, Whather during the previous year the assesses has received any property, being share of a company not being a company in Mot Applicable

which the publc are substantially imerested, without consideration of for inadequate consideration as referred 10 in section 56(2)(wvia)
°

Please furnish the details of the same

Sl Name of the PAN ol the Badhaar Name of the CIN of the No. of Amount of Fair Market
No. person from person, if Number of the company whose company Shares consideration value of the
which shares available payee, if shares are Received paid shares
received available received
No records added
29, Whether during the previous year the assessee recefved any consideration for issue of shares which exceeds the fair market value Mo

at the shares as referred 1o in sechon 56(2} (viib) ?

Please fumish the details of the same

si Name of the person from whom PAN of the Aadhaar Number of No. of Amount of Fair Market
Nao. consideration received for issue of person, il the payee, if available shares consideration value of the
shares available issued received shares

Mo records added

A.a, Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the head ‘income from other sources' as refemed to in clause No
(1<) of sub-section (2) of section 56 7

. Please furnish the following details:

Sl No. Nature of income Amount

No records added

B.a. Whether any amount is 1o be included as income chargeable under the head ncome {rom other squrces’ as refemed 10 in clause No
(x) of sub-section (2) of section 56 7

b. Please furnish the following details:
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Sl. No. Nature of income Amount

Mo records added

30. Detalls af any amount horrowad on hundi ar any amount due thereon (including inferest on the amaunt borrowedd) repaid, Mo
otherwise than through an account payee cheque, [Section 690]

L8 Fumrmay il vhe PN of the i i Addresn Ay Ciny Or Eip Cowniny Staiy A cuant e of Amown! e Amcang Chax
(Y et e hom peranm, i humsbot of e Line 1 [T F Temah O CoilE | LERE boriowing nchuding ki ol
ammoumt boer et wdlable pevson. @ D i Pim et Mg

o repand an hung Hradatle Cotir wr

me

"l

LR R L ]

A7, Whather Primary adjustment 1o ransfer price, as referred (o in sufi=section (1) of section 82CE, has been made duning the o

previous yeal ?

b. Please furmish ihe following details

sl Under which clause Amount {in Whether the excess money If yes, whether the If no, the amount {in Rs.) of Expected daie
No. of sub-section (1) of Rs.) of available with the associated excess money has imputed interest income of repatriation
section 92CE primary enterprise is required to he been repatriated on such excess money of money
primary adjustment adjustment repatriated to India as per the within the which has not been
is made 7 provisions of sub-section (2) prescribed time 7 repatriated within the
of section 92CE 7 prescribed time

Mo records added

B.a. Whether the assessee has incutted expendriture duning the previous year by way of interest or of similar nature exceeding one Mo
crore rupees as referred to in sub-section (1) of section 348 7

b. Please furnish the following detads

si. Amount of Earnings hefore Amount of expenditure by Details of imerest expenditure Details of interest expenditure
No. expenditure by interest.tax, way of imterest or of brought forward as per sub- carried forward as per sub-
way of interest or depreciation and similar nature as per (i) section (4) of section 948, (iv) section (4) of section 948.(v)
of similar nature amortization (EBITDA) above which exceeds 30%
incurred(i) during the previous of EBITDA as per (i)
year(ii) above.{iil)
Assessment Year Amount Assessment Year Amount
No records added
C.a. Whether the assessee has entered ino an impermissible avoidance arrangement, as referred 100 Section 86, dunng e Mo

previous year ?
b. Please furnish e following details
5l Nature of the impermissible avoidance Amount of tax benefit in the previous year arising, in aggregate, o all the partles to the

Na. arrangement arrangemeant

No records added

31.a Particulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 26955 taken or accepted during the previous year ;-

sl MName of Address Permanent Aadhaar Amount Whether the Maximum Whether the In case the
Nao. the lender of the Account MNumber of of loan or loanideposit amaount loan or loan or deposit
or lender or Number (if the lender deposit was sguared outstanding in deposit was was taken or
depositor depositor available or taken or up during the the account at taken or accepted by
with the depositor, any time accepted by cheque or
assessee) of if available during the cheque or bank draft,
the lender or previous year bank draft or whether the
depositor use of same was

electronic taken or
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system account payee
through a cheque or an
bank account account payee
? bank draft,

Mo reconds added

h.Barticulars of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 26955 taken or accepted during the previous year.-

sl Name of Address Permanent Account Aadhaar Amount ‘Whether the specified in case the specified sum was
No. the of the Number (if available Number of the of sum was taken or taken or accepted by cheque or
person person with the assessee) person from specified accepted by chegue or bank draft, whether the same was
from trom of the persan from whom sum bank draft or use of taken or accepied by an account
wham whom whom specified sum specified sum taken or electronic clearing payee cheque of an account
specified specified is received Is received, if avcepted system through a bank payee bank draf.
sUm is sum is available account ?
received received

N recards agded

Note Particulars af (3) and (B) need not be given in the case of a Government comparny, a8 banking compary or a corporanon established by a Central, State or Prowvincial Act.

b.{a). Particulars ol each receipl in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 2695T, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of & single transaction of in
respect of transactions relating to one event of cocasion from a person, during the previous year, wivre such receipt is otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft o use of
elecironc clearing system through a bank account

Permanent Account Number (it
available with the assessee) of the
payer

Address of
the payer

sl Name of
No. the payer

Nature of
transaction

Aadhaar Number of
the payer, if available

Amount of
receipt

Date of
receipt

Mo recards added

b.{b). Pariculars of each receipl in an amount excesding the limit specified in section 26957, in aggregate from a ;.mrsan in & day or in respect of a sngle ransacuon or in
respect of transactions refating to one event or occasion from a person, recened by & chegue or bank draff, not being an account payee chetue or an accoun! payee bank
draft, during he previous year.-

Address of the
payer

Parmanent Account Number (if available with the
assessee) of the payer

Aadhaar Number of the payer, if
available

Amount of

sl Name of the
No recelpt

payer

No records added

b.{c). Particulars of each payment mate in an amount exceeding the kmit specfied in section 2695T, in aggregaie from & person In a day of in respect of a single transaction
ar in respect of ransactions relaling to one event or ocCasion 1o @ person, othenwise than by a cheque or bank dralt or use of electronic clearing system through a bank
account during the previous year

Permanent Account Number (if
available with the assessee) of the
payee

sl Name of
Mo, the payee

Address of
the payes

Aadhaar Number of
the payee, if available

Date of
payment

Nature of
transaction

Amount of
payment

No records added

b.(d). Particulass of each payment made in an amount exceeding the limit specitied in section 26957, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of & single ransaction
ar in respect of transactions relating 1o 0ne event or GCCASION 10 & PErson, Madke by @ cheque or bank draft, nat being an account payee cheque or an account payee bank
draft. during the previous year

sl Name of the Address of the Permanent Account Number (it avallable with the Aadhaar Number of the payee, Amount of
Mo, payes payee assessee) of the payee it available payment
Mo records added

Note: Particulars at (ba), (bb), (be) and (bd) need not be given in the case of receipt by or payment to a Government company, & banking Company, 8 post office savings bank, a
cooperative bank or in the case of transactions referred to in sechon 2695S or i the case of persons referred 1o in Notification No, 5.0, 2065(E) dated 3rd July, 2017

c. Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 2697 made during the previous year:-

sl Name Address Permanent Maximum amount
No of the of the Account outstanding in the
payee payee Number (if account at any
available with time during the

previous year

Whather the
repayment was
made by chegue or
hank draft or use of
electronic clearing

In case the repayment
was made by cheque
or bank draft, whether
thie same was repaid by
an account payee
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the assessee) of
the payee

No records added

system through a
bank account ?

cheque or an account
payee bank draft.

d, Particulars of repayment of lean or deposit or any specified advance in an amount expeeding the limit specified in section 269T received otherwise than by & cheque or
hank dratt or use of alectranic clearing system thiough a bank account during the previous year:-

Amount of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance

recelved otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of

si Name of it ' Permanent Account Number Aadhaar Number
i the - bt {if available with the of the payer, il
: payer Lo assessee) of the payer available

Mo records added

electronic clearing system through a bank account during the

previous year

e, Pariculars of repayment of Joan or deposi of any specified advance in an amount exceeding the himit specified in section 2687 received by a chegue or bank draf which is
nol an accoun! payeea chegue or account payes bank drall dufing thie previous year. -

Permanent Account Number

sl MName of Address of

Amount ol repayment of loan of deposit or any specitied
advance received by a cheque or bank draft which is not an

Aadhaar Number

(it available with the of the payer, it
s ol he peyer assessee) of the payer available
Mo records added

account payee cheque or.account payee bank draft during the

previous year

Note: Particulars at (c). (d) and (e) need not be ghven in the case ol a repayment of any loan or depasit of specitied advance taken or accepted from Government, Govenment

company, banking company of a corparation established by a Central, State or Provindal Act

32.a. Details of brought forward loss or depreciation allowanee, in (e following manner, to the extent available

Amopunt as
returned (if
the
assessed
sl Assessment Nature of depreciation
Mo, ear losslallowance is less and
no appeal
pending
then take
assessed)

All
lossesiallowances
not allowed under
section 11SBAA |
115BAC | 115BAD
1 115BAE

No recards added

Amount as adjusted by
withdrawal of additional
depreciation on account of
opting for taxation under
section
115BACI11SBAD/115BAE(To
be filled in only for
assessment year 2021-22
and 2024-25 only, as
applicable)

Amount as assessed (give
reference to relevant order)

b. Whether a change in share holding of the company has taken place in the prévious year due to which the losses incumed prior 1o
the previous year cannot be allowed to be carried forward In terms of section 797

. Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation loss referred to in section 72 duning the previous year ?

If yes, please furnish the details of the same.

o, Whether he assessee has incurred any loss referred 10 in sechion 73A In respect of any specified businass during the previous year

7

If yes, please furnish the details of the same.

. In case ol a caompany, please state that whether the company is deemed 1o be carmying on & speculation business as refered in

explanation 1o section T3.

It yes, please furnish the detalls of the same.

33. Section-wise details of deductons, if any admissible under Chapter VIA

Remarks

HNo

No

I0

X0

X0

No
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5l Section under which
No. deduction is claimed

34.{a). Whether the assesses is required o deduct or collect tax as per the provisions of Chapter XVII-B or Chapier XVII-BB, please

furnish 2
sl. {L)Tax {2)Sectio
No, deduction n

and

collection

Account

Number [TAN)
1 CHNVODETOF 192
2 CHNVODETOF 194C
3 CHNVDOETOF 194
4 CHNVOOGTOF 1944
5 CHNVODETOF 194-18
G CHNVOOETOF 194Q
r CHNVOOETOF 206C

(b). Whether the assesses s required (o furnish the statement of tax deducted or tax collected 7

Please fumish the details!

5l Tax deduction and

Mo, collection Account
Number (TAN)

1 CHNVDOGE TOF

2 CHNVOOGTOF

3 CHNWOOETOR

4 CHNWVDOGTOF

5 CHNWOOGE TOF

Type

24Q

260

27€Q

26Q

27EQ

Amounts admissible as per the provision of the Income-tax Act,1961 and fulfils the conditions, if any, specified under the
relevant provisions of Income-tax Act, 1961 or Income-tax Rules, 1962 pr any other guidelines, circular, etc, issued in this

behalf,

{3)Nature of
payment

Salary

Payments
]
comractars

Feas for
professional
ar technical
SEVICEY

Interest
ather than
Interast on
securities

Payment of
rent by
CEnain
ndividuals
or Hindu
undivided
faumily

Purchase of
Qaois-
exceeding
Rs.50 lakh

Sale of
other goods

Due date
for
{urnishing

31-Jul-
2023

30-5ep-
2023

30-Sep-
2023

31-0Oct-
2023

15-Dct-

(4)Tatal
amount ol
payment or
receipt of the
nature
specified in
column {3}

TE2.46 615

32,54 05 589

X5.72.200

R0

17.56.000

78,1816, 865

%73,28,37,366

Date of
furnishing,
if furnished
22-Jul-2023
18-Sep-

2023

19-Sap-
2023

27-0ct-
2023

12-0ct-

No records added

(5)Total
Amaunt on
which tax was
required to be
deducted or
collected out
of (4)

245,000

11.57.76.892

1547200

T0

7.20,000

%76.13,52.701

220,72,70.600

(8] Total
amount on
which 1ax was
deducted or
callected at
specified rate
out of {5)

245,000

T157,76,892

R5.47.200

0

17,20.000

I76.13.52,701

¥20,72.70,600

(T)Amount
of tax
deducted

collected
out of (6}

39,000

XL79.777

154 720

L (1]

172,000

T7.62.034

%2,07.260

(B)Total
amount
an which
fax was
deducted
or
collected
at less
than
specified
-rate out
of (7}

%0

0

%0

10

%0

L{1]

0

Whether the statement of tax deducted or collected
contains information about all detailsfiransactions

which are required to be reported

Yes

Yes

Yes
{9)A mount (10)Amount
of tax of tax
deducted deducted or
or collected
collected not
on (8) deposited
to the credit
of the
Central
Government
oul of (6)
and (8) (10)
0 20
L {1] 10
L11] 10
10 10
20 10
0 10
0 0
Yes
Please furnish list of
detailsitransactions which
are not reported.
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2023 2023 -
6 CHNVOOETOF 260 31-Jan- 23-Jan- Yes *
2024 2024
7 CHNVODGT0F 27TEQ 15-Jan- 13-Jan- Yes
2024 2024
8 CHNVOOETOF 260 31-May- 20-May- Yes
2024 2074
9 CHNVDOETOF 27EQ 15-May- 11-May- Yes
2024 2024
{c). Whether the assessee is llable 10 pay Imerest under section 201(1A) o sectian 206C(T) 7 Mo
Please turnish
s, Tax deduction and collection Account Amount of interest under section 201{1A}206C(7) Amount paid out of column (2) along with date of
Na. Number [TAN){1) Is payable(2) payment.(2)

Amuount Date of payment

No records added

35.(a). In the case of a rading concermn, give quantitative details of prinicipal items of goods traded,

sl e Unit Opening Purchases during the Sales during the pervious Closing Shoragelexcess, if
MNo. Name Marme stock pervious year year stock any

No recards added

{b}. In The case of manufacturing concern,give quantitative details of the prinicipal items of raw materials, tinished products and by-products.

A. Raw materials

Ey——" Consumpti i Yield of
Sl Item Unit Opening during the o ﬂ“":. b during the Closing fini Percentage Shortage/excess,
No.  Name  Name  stock pervious ":“ i pervious stock : mﬂm""t of yield it any
year year
No records added
B. Finished products
Sl Item Wit Opening Purchases during Quantity manufactured Sales during the Closing Shortagelexcess, il
No. Name Name stock the pervious year during the pervious year pPervious year stack any
No records added
C. By-producis
8. Item Unit Opening Purchases during Quantity manufactured Sales during the Closing Shortagelexcess, if
No. Mame Name stock the pervious year during the pervious year pervious year stock any
Mo records added
36.(a). Whether the assassee has received any amount in the nature of dividend as referred to in sub-clause () of clause (22} of MNa
section 2 7

Please furnish the following delals -

Sl No. Date of receipt
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37. Whether any cost audit was carried out ? Nat Applicable

Give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any matterfitemivalue/guantity as may be reportedfidentiied by the cost
audditor

38, Whether any audit was conducted under the Contral Exmse Act, 1844 7 Not Applicable

Gilva the detatls, it any, of disqualitication or disagreement on any matteritemivalue/guantity 5 may be repanedidentified by the
Aldior,

39. Whether any audit was conducied under section 724 of (he Fmance Act, 1984 m relation 10 valuation of iaxable services as may Not Applicable
be repartediidentified by the auditor, ?

pive the details. if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any matierfitemivaluelquantity as may be reportedidentilied by the
audior,

40, Detads regarding wrnover. gross proft, e, for the previous vear and preceding previous vear

Sl No. Particulars Previous Year % Preceding previous Year kD
{a) Total wrnowver of the assesses 732837366 1017028219

{3} Gross profit { Turnovers 40461481 732837366 5.52 50589048 1017028219 4.87
[{4] Net profit | Turnover 17258357 732837366 2.36 261295964 1017028219 2.57
{d) Stock-in-Trade | Turnover 732837366 = 0.00 3845910 1017028219 0.38
(&) Material consurmed | Finished goods produced .00 0.00

41, Please furnish the details of demand raised or retund Issued during the previous year under any tax laws other than Income-tax Act, 1861 and Wealth-tax Act, 1957
alongwilh details of relevam proceedings.

sl Financial year 1o which Mame of other Type (Demand ralsed/Refund Date of demand Fop——
No. demand/refund relates to Tax law received) raisedirefund received
No records added
42.a. Whether the assessee 1S required 1o furmish statement in Form Na.61 or Form No, 61A ar Form No. 618 7 No

b. Please turnish

Whether the Form contains

st Income-tax Department Type O e B Date of info a 1 all details/ If not, please turnish list of the
Repaorting Entity of . fing furnishing, if fumished tran i Nich a8 detailshtransactions which are
Identification Number Farm furnished required 1o be i3 not repored.
Mo records added
43.a. Whether the assessee or ifs parent entity o1 alternate reporting entity 1s hahle 1o furnish the report as referred to in sub-sechon No

(2) of section 286 ?

b. Please furnish the tollowang details:

Whether report has been futnished by (he assessee or ifs parent entity or an allernate reporting




Acknowledgement Number:544242560290924

Name of parent entity

Narme of allernate reporting entity (it applicabie)

Date of furmishing of repar

¢ Please enter expected date of furnishing the report

44, Break-up of total expenditure of entitles registerad or not registered under the GST

sl Total amount of
No. Expenditure incurred
during the year
1 T 68,85,29,965
2 1 59.19.597
3 T 20.68.,139
4 ¥ 15,37,125
5 T 76870
6 T 82926
7 X 214273
B % 572200
8 ¥ 12,000
10 ¥ 2.44,28.884
11 % 0,68 664
12 T 268442
13 T 226,000
14 1158032
15 % 7.56,000
16 ¥ 1565835
17 T 86 859
18 1514
18 1121230
20 T 6231
21 % 1,32500
22 T 8.500
23 14,004
24 ¥ 25992
25 % 11,800
Accountant Details
MName

Relating 1o goods
or services exempt
from GST
10

10

T 1961872
10

%0

® 37938
X0

o

X0

%0

T 6,68.664
"0

20
%1.58.032
0

10

I0

0

X 121,239
0

10

10

10

0

X0

Relating 1o entities

Expenditure in respect of entities registered under GST

Relating to other

talling under registerad entities
composition scheme
10 1 6B.85,20,965
10 1 38,950
20 T 1,06,267
10 %1537,125
L4 X 76.870
10 ¥ 44.988
10 T 100231
10 318,500
%0 12,000
10 3 E.dl.ﬁd,ﬂ.?s
20 0
10 20
T0 T 2.28,000
10 %0
0 Ta
10 10
£0 20
o 20
10 10
X0 0
Tn 10
10 10
%0 T 4,098
20 ¥ 25992
0 211,800
Accountant Details

Total payment to
registered entities

T 68.85,29,965
T ;]U_Bﬁﬂ

¥ 20,668,139
R 15,37.125
X 76,870

2 92,926

% 1.00,231
T 3,18 500
12,000
224194973
2 6,68 664
20

¥ 2.28.000
%1,58,032
L4"]

10

10

10
1121239
10

0

10
14,008

T 25,802

% 11,800

Expenditure relating to
enlities not registered
under GST

10
% 68,80.647
%0

Tp

20

10

% 114,042
2 2,53,700
%o
16,33.911
%0

T 2,68.442
20

20

% 7,56,000
¥ 15,65,835
% 86,859

% 514

10

T6.231

2 1,32,500
T 8,500

To

T0

X0

K NMithyaranda Kamath
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Membership Number
FRM(Firm Registration Number)

Adidress

Place

Dt

Description of the sl Date of Date
Block of No. Purchase put to
AssetsiClass of Use
Assets

Bullding 4@ 5%

Description of the Sl Date of Date
Block of No. Purchase put to
AssetsiClass of Use
Assels
Bullding 40 10% 1 16-Sep- 16«
2023 Sep-
2023
2 14-Sep- 14-
2023 Sep-
2023
3 27-Sep- 27-
2023 Sep-
2023
Description of the =18 Date of Date
Block of Mo, Purchase put to
Assets/Class of Use
Assets
Furnitures & Fiftings X 15-May- 15-
@ 10% 2023 Mry-
2023
2 30-Dec- 30-
2023 Dec-
2023
3 11-Mar- 11-
2024 Mar-
2024
4 10-Jan- 10-
2024 Jan-
2024
-] 12-Jan- 12-
2024 Jan-
2024
Description of the 18 Date of Date
Block of No. Purchase put to
AssetsiClass of Use
Assels
Plant and Machinery 1 12-Mas- 12-
B 15% 2024 Mar-
2024

# 027972

DOOSTIN

S40J993 ABKCRPNIR(S

207-208, Ploneer Towers , Marine Drive , Emakulam , KERALA , 682031 , KOCHI ,
Shanmugham Road 5.0 , Emakulam , ERNAKULAM , 16-Kerala , 91-India ,
Pincode - 682031

Additions Details (From Point No. 18}

Purchase
Value(1)

Purchase
Value{l)

T 25,230

T 9,75,904

T

19,25.675

Purchase
Value{1)

¥ 2,935

T 11,800

11678

T 25,982

% 4,008

Purchase
Value{1)

¥ 2,25.500

¥,

H_('- ft‘nunh:ruﬁ
N, W

KOCHI
28-5en-2024
Adjustments on Account of Total Value of
Purchases(B)
Change in subsidy or grant or [1+2+3+4)
CENVAT(2) Rate of reimbursement, by
Exchange (3) whatever name called (4)
Mo records added
Adjustments on Account of Total Value of
Purchases(B)
Change in subsidy or grant or (1+243+4d)
CENVAT(2) Rate of reimbursement. by
Exchange (3) whatever name called (4)
L] L4l ] Ta ¥ 25,230
o 0 10 T 9,75004
L8] L] 0 1 1925675
Adjustments on Account of Total Value of
Purchases({B)
Change in subsidy or grant or [1+2+3+4)
CENWVAT(2) Rate of reimbursement, by
Exchange (3) whatever name called (4)
%0 T0 T0 ¥ 2,995
20 To T0 ¥ 11,800
10 T0 30 1 1676
0 20 20 X 25,992
20 L X0 T 4,098
Adjustments on Account of Total Value of
Purchases(B)
Change in subsidy or grant or (14243+4)
CENVAT(2) Rate of reimhursement, by
Exchange (3) whatever name called (4)
10 T0 X 2,25.500

Chartered Y|
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2 01-Jun- 01- T 16.000 10 10 10 T 16,000
2023 Jun- .
2023
3 17-0c1- 17- %1,11,100 T0 T0 L] ¥1,11100
2023 Qct-
2023
4 06-May- 06~ ¥ 8,100 %0 L] X0 T 8,100
2023 May-
2023
5 02-Sep- 02- T 4200 10 10 10 14200
2023 Sen
2003
6 18-Dec- 18- 112500 10 10 10 I 12500
2023 Deac
2023
Description of the sl Date of Date Purchase Adjustments on Account of Total Value of
Block of Na, Purchase put to Value(1) Purchases{B)
AssersiClass of Use Change in subsidy or grant or (1+243+4)
Assots CENVAT(2) Rate of reimbursement, by
Exchange {3) whatever name called (4)
Plant and Machinery Na records added
@ 0%
Deductions Details (From Point No.18)
Description of the Block of Assets/Class of Sl Date of Nkt Whether deletions are out of purchases put to use for less than 180
Assets Mo, Sale days
Building & 5% No records added
Description of the Block of Assets/Class of Sl Date of P Whether deletions are out of purchases put to use for less than 180
Assets Na. Sale days
Bulding @ 10% Mo recards added
Description of the Block of Assets/Class of Sl Date of it ‘Whether deletions are out of purchases put to use for less than 180
Assets Na. Sale days
Furnitures & Fittings @ 10% No records added
Description of the Block of AssetsiClass of sl Date of St Whether deletions are out of purchases put to use for less than 180
Assels No. Sale days
Plant and Machinery @ 15% No records added
Description of the Block of AssetsiClass of SL Date of B Whether deletions are out of purchases put to use for less than 180
Assets Na., Sale days

Plant and Machinery @ 409

Mo records added

This form has been digitally signed by KRISHNA NITHYANANDA KAMATH having PAN AESPK2250R fram IP Address 14,194.81.194 on 29/09/2024 09:29:34 PM Dsc SI.No and
issuer 531942084208CN=Capricorn Sub CA for Individual DSC 2022 C=iN,O=Capricorn identity Services Pvi Ltd, OU=Certifying Authority




VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102K1L.2001PT C014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Figures in Indian Rupees lacs wunless otherwise stated)
NOTE 1: Significant Accounting Policies

1. Nauwre of Operations
a) Vyttila Steel Private Limited (‘the Company”), was incorporated in India on 15th October 2001 to carry on the
business of Trading in Iron & Steel and providing Jobwork services on cutting and bending,

2. Significant Accounting Policies
a)  Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with the Generally Accepred Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAADP comprises mandatory
accounting standards as preseribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified).

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a notification dated March 24, 2021, amended Division T of
Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable for the reporting period beginning on or after April 1,
2021. The amendment encompasses certain additional disclosure requirements. The Company has applied and
incorporated the requirements of amended Division 1 of Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable on it while preparing these financial statements.

b)  Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformuty with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian
GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assers,
liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent habilitics on the date of the financial statements. The
estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon management’s evaluation
of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of financial statements which in management's opinion are
prudent and reasonable. Actual results may differ from the estimates used in preparing the accompanying financial
statements. Any revision 1o accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future periods.

¢) Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible asscts and Capital Work in Progress

Tangible Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment 1f any. The total cost of assets
comprises its purchase price, freight, duties, taxes and any other incidental expenses directly attributable 1o bringing
the asset to the working condition for its intended use. Direct costs are capitalised unul such asscts are ready for
use. Capital work-in- progress comprises the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at the
reporting date.

Intangible assets are recognized if 1t is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets
will flow to the Company and cost of the assets can be measured reliably. Intangilble assets are recorded at the
consideration paid for acquisition of such assets and are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
impairment.

d) Depreciation & Amortization
Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the straight-line method over the useful lives of assets as per the
Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation for assets purchased/sold during a peniod 1s proportionately charged. The
estimates of usefule lives and the corresponding rates of depreciation are as follows:
S _‘i“!_"_'-_\'u
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VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102K1.2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements
far the year ended March 31, 2024

(Figures in Indian Rupees lacs unless atherwese stated)

NOTE 1: Significant Accounting Policies

Fixed Assets Useful life considered by |  Useful life to be
the Company considered as per
(in Yrs) Schedule 11 of the

Act (in Yrs)

Office Fgquipment 3 3
Computer & Accessories 3 :
Plant & Machinery 15 15
Furniture & Fittings 10 10
Building 30 30

¢) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of assets
(cash generating unit) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the asset or a group of assets. The recoverable amount of the asset (or where applicable, that of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs) is estimated as the higher of its net selling price and its value in use. If
such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is
treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. After impairment, depreciation
is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining usetul hife.

Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flow expected to arise from the continuing use of the
assets and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

If at the Balance Sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of
L’wprcci'.ﬂulu historieal cost.

f) Inventories

Inventories of Tron & Steel are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value using FIFO method.

g) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured.

Sales af '_grm.-h

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer,
Sales are stated net of trade discount, duties and sales rax.

E Service Income

Service income is recognised as per the terms of the contract when the related services are rendered. It 1s stated net
of service tax. '

Interest income
Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis.
Orther ncome
Export incentive, income from investment and other service income are accounted on accrual basis.

)  Investments




VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PT C014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Figures in Indian Rupees lacs unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 1: Significant Accounting Policies

Non-current Investments’ are carried at acquisition /amortized cost. A provision is made for diminution other than
temporary on an individual basis.

1)  Retirement and Other Emplovee Benefits
Shaort term m.f_.ﬁf'(n'uff benefit

All emplovee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term
emplovee benefits. These benefits include short term compensated absences such as paid annual leave. The
undiscounted amount of short-term emplovee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees is recognized as an expense during the period. Benefits such as salaries and wages, cte. and the expected
cost of the bonus / ex-gratia are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Post employment employee benefits
Defined Contribution schemes

Company’s contributions to the Provident Fund and Employee’s State Insurance Fund are charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due.

Defined benefits plans

The Company’s gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit plan. There is no liability on the Company for employee
benefits other than salary or wages, either under any agreements. In spite of this, provision for granuty has been
made, in respect of all employees taking in to account the number of completed years of service, irrespective of
statutory liability thereof.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have carned in retumn for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets is deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to an additional unit of employee benefit entitlement
and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rates used tor
determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plan are based on the market yields on
Government Securities as at the Balance Sheet date.

i) Leases
Assets taken under leases, where the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of Ownership are
classified as Finance Leases. Such assets are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the lower of fair value or the
present value of minimum lease payments and a liability 1s created for an equivalent amount. Fach lease rental paid
is allocated between the lability and the interest cost, so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on
outstanding liability for each penod.

Assets taken under leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the leased term, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.




VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL.2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Figures in Indian Rupees lacs unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 1: Significant Accounting Policies
k) Taxation

Income-tax expense comprises current tax, deferred tax charge or credit, minimum alternanve tax (MAT).

Caervent tax
Provision for current tax is made for the tax liability pavable on taxable income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined mn accordance with the prevailing tax laws.

Deferved tax:

Deferred tax liability or asset is recognized for nming differences between the profits/losses offered for income tax
and profits/losses as per the financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the 1ax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date.,

Deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in
future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax
asset is recognized only if there is a virtual certainty of realization of such asset. Deferred tax asset is reviewed as at
each Balance Sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably /virtually certain to
be realized.

Mintmum alternative tax

Minimum alternative tax (MAT) obligation in accordance with the tax laws, which give rise to future economic
benefits in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there 1s convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal tax during the specified period. Accordingly, it 1s recognized as an asset
in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with 1t will flow 10 the
Company and the asset can be measured reliably.

I) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs to the extent related/attributable to the acquisition/construction of assets that rakes substannal
period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized along with the respective fixed asset up to the date
such asset is ready for use. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

m) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attnbutable to equity
sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share are calculated after adjusting effects of potential equity shares (PES).PES are those shares
which will convert into equity shares at a later stage. Profit / loss is adjusted by the expenses incurred on such PES.
Adjusted profit/loss is divided by the weighted average number of ordinary plus potential equity shares.

i/
<[ Chartered )
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VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL.2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Figures in Indian Rupees lacs unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 1: Significant Accounting Policies

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to their present values and are determined based on management estimate required to
settle the obligation at the Balance Sheer date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that have atisen from past events and the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not wholly within
the control of the Company.

When there is an obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure 1s made. g




VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements

tor the year ended March 31, 2024
(Figures in Indian Rupees lacs unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 2: Notes to the Balance Sheet

1- SHARE CAPITAL

a. Details of authorised, issued and subscribed share capital

Particulars As at As at

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Authorised Capital
10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 10000 13,000
(PY 10,00,000 Fguiry Shares of Rs 10/- cach)
Issued Capital
9.47,800 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 9478 94.78
(PY 9,47 800 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each)
Subsecribed and Paid up
9,47 800 Equity Shares of Rs 10/ - each 94.78 94.78
(PY 9,47,800 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each)

94.78 94.78

b. Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity Shares :
Peniculars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Number Rs. Number Rs.
Shares outstanding at the lu‘ginu:'ng of the vear 9.47.800 94.78 947,800 94.78
Shares Issued during the vear =
Shares bought back during the vear -
Shares outstanding at the end of the vear 0 47 800 04.78 9.47.800 94,78

c. Terms or rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of cquity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Llach holder of equity shares 1s enutled
to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees.The dividend declared by the Board if

Directors is subject to approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

Ini the cvent of liquidilllnll of the company, the holders of equity shares wall be entitled 1o receve remaming assets of the

company, after discharge of all preferennal liabilines and creditors. The distribution will be m proportion to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders.

d. Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Name of Shareholder Relationshi No of Equity No of Equity
F shm:::e!: Rejertige shar:f:e]d' Lt
Mahendra Kumar Jain Managing Director 236,100 24.91% 236,100 24.91%
Suman Jain Dircetor 236,100 24.91% 2.36,100 24.91%
l)i\'\':lk;uuarjnin Director 2.37.800 25.00% 2.37.800 25.09%
Ankur Jan Director 2.37.800 25.09% 237 800 25.09%
9,47,800 100.00% 9,47,800 100.00%




VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102K1.2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Figures in Indian Rugpees lacs wnless otherunse stated)

NOTE 2: Notes to the Balance Sheet

1- SHARE CAPITAL

e. Details of shares held by promoters

As at March 31, 2024

No. of shares at : No. of shares at| | L
/o of Tots %o ch d
Promoter Name the beginning of Ghiskpe during the end of the ‘ ?f e bichmage duxing
the year Shares the year

the year " vear
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
Mahendra Kumar Jain 236,100 2.36,100 24.91% 0%
Suman Jain 236,100 236,100 24.91% 0%
Divvakumar Jain 2.37.800 2.37.800 25.00% 0%
Ankur Jain 2.37.800 237,800 25.09% 0%
Total 9,47,800 - 9,47,800 100%, 0%
As at March 31, 2023

No. of sh i

o.ofsharesat | oo quring |1V OFShAfES Al o) of ol |% change during

Promoter Name the beginning of the end of the

th the year Shares the year

€ year year

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
Mahendra Kumar |ain 236,100 - 236,100 24.91%% 0%
Suman Jain 236,100 236,100 24.91% 0%
Divyakumar Jain 2.37 800 237800 25.09% 0%
Ankur Jamn 2.37.800 2.37 800 25.09% 0%
Total 9,47,800 - 9,47,800 100% 0%




VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102K1.2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Figures in Indian Rupees lacs unless otherwise stated)
NOTE 2: Notes to the Balance Sheet
2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars Aot As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a. Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 104.26 104.26
Closing Balance 104,20 104.26
b. Surplus
Opening balance 1,606.48 1.345.19
(+) Net Profit/ (Net Loss) For the current year 172.58 261.29
Closing Balance 1,779.06 1,606.48
1,883.32 1,710.74
===
3 - LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
SECURED
From Banks
HDFC Bank - House Loan (Refer note 1) 33.65 35.09
CUB - Covid Loan A/C No.501812080078841 (Refer note 2) 346 35.78
37.11 70.87
Note 1
Security details of Jacilities availed has beew annexed seperately as "AAnnexure 1"
Note 2
Current matwrities of 1ong term debts are shown under Note no 2.6- Short Term Borronings
4 - DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
The major components of deferred tax liability / asset as recongised in the financial statement is as follows:
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Deferred Tax Liability
Excess of net block of fixed assets as per books ot accounts over net 61.49 063.36
block for tax purpose
o 15.48 15.95
Deferred Tax Asset fw 22000\
Provision for Employee benefits |';"-:|f Chartered = 18.92 17.47
Provision for dimnuitdon in the value ut'inl\'esﬂfiﬁ.ﬁr?'”“'-"“; L:_‘ = 21.50
Fxpenses allowable in subsequent years iy ;"‘/ S - 0.17
i 4.76 .85
Net 4}‘3“*—'7% 10.72 6.10
o <
N o
Deferred Tax Charge / (Credit) for the year :: 2 4.62 (0.43)
& &)
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VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Figures in Indian Rupees lacs sunless otherwise staled)
NOTE 2: Notes to the Balance Sheet
5 - LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

Patrticulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provision for employee benefits:
Ciratuiry 10,17 9.11
10.17 9.11
6 - SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
SECURED
(a) Loans repayable on demand
From Banks
City Union Bank * 116.29 172.82
(a) Cutrent Maturities of long Term Borrowings
I'rom Banks
HDFC Bank - House Loan 1.66 211
City Union Bank- Covid Loan 35.81 44 .44
153.76 219.36

> Secnrity details of factlities availed has been annexced seperately as "Annexure 1"

> The Company has made borrowings from banks or financial insiilutions on the basis of securily of curvent assels and the reconciliation

of quarterly returns or statfements of current assets filed by the Company with banks and with the books of account are annexed

separately as ' Annexure 5"

7 - TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Trade Payables
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises * -
Orther than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 340.77 236.68
340.77 236.68

> Ageing Schedule of Trade Payables has been annexced separately as "Annexure 2°

* Under the Micro. Small and Medinm Fnterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED), certain disclosures are required to be made
relating fo dues to Micro, Small and Medinm enterprises. Based on the information available with the Company, and based on the

confirmations circulated and responses received by the management there are no parties who bave been identified as \ ISME.

RSS0SHN
/L_-u/ R \\

i

| ¥ =
[< [ Chartered \C°
\ o | Accountants) T
\ AN\ /v

. o !
\ "/

\-""‘-_' -

-~




VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102K1L.2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Figures in Indian Rupees lacs unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 2: Notes to the Balance Sheet

8 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Other Payables

(a) Statutory Dues H.51 16.48

(c) Other Liabilines (151 .51

(d) Advance from Customers 1.24 1.37

10.26 18.36

9 - SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Provision for employee benefits:

Gratuity 8.75 8.36

Others:

Provision for taxation 66,110 #7.60

74.85 95.96

11 - NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Other lnvestmcnts

Investment in shares of Rohit Ferro Tech Limited Z

(Refer Note below)

Less: Provision for dimnuition in value of investments -

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Aggregate amount of quoted investments”
(215,000 shares of Rs.10/- each)

* [ppestment in the company have been written off during the year
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VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Figures in Indian Rupees lacs unless otherwise stated)
NOTE 2: Notes to the Balance Sheet
12 - LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
'nsecured, considered doubtfull
a.Capital Advances 18.30 18.30
lLess: Provision for Doubtful Advances (18.3()
= 18.30

“The amount represents the aggregate of EMD and the instalment paid as per the tender norms for purchase of the

Marutham Steel Industries Private Limited, a company under liquidation as a going concern.

The company later came

to know that the I‘Jtlri:-'-t“:i:iit‘all of the assets under auction will be obtained only after certain legal pre wedures including

the approval from the High Court which the management felt was fraught with uncertainties and consequently the

company refrained from further participating in the aucton. This has resulted in potental forfeiture of the amount

already paid and hence the loss thereon is being provided for pending negotiations with the relevant authorities.
13 - OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Unsecured, considered good
a. Security Deposits 3.77 4.02
3.77 4.02
14 - INVENTORIES
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a. Stock 1n trade 38.40
b. Stock in transit -
. 38.46
15 - TRADE RECEIVABLES
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months
Unsecured, considered good 710.75 1.253.64
710.75 1,253.64
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Unsecured, considered good 262.09 1.98
262.00 1.98

Note : Ageing Schedule of Trade Receivables bas been annexed separaicly as "Annexure 3'

P_SS';JC;::?
16 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS /&

1,255.62




VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Fignres in Indian Rupees lacs unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 2: Notes to the Balance Sheet

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a. Balances with banks
In current accounts 2 I 102
In deposit accounts (.20 0.19
b. Cash on hand 245 3.54
3.82 4.75
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Bank deposits with less than twelve months maturity 0.20 0.19
Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity
17 - SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Unsecured, considered good
a. Advances recoverable in cash or kind 1,254.45 681.20
b. Income tax Refund Recervable 0.47 0.47
¢, Prepaid Expenses 2.32 3.03
d. Advance to Suppliers 1.01 87.23
e. l)cpnsits paid under protest 24.70 0.31
g. Advance Income Tax 60,00 71.00
h. GS1 Claimable 0.04 :
L TDS & TCS 894 16.48
1,351.92 859.72
18- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(a) Income Tax Demand 121.92 121.92
Details of disputed IncomeTax demands under :1ppu-.1l :
ity bef hich 1
Authaeky betore wiic Atwcann As on March 31,  As on March 31,
the matter is pending Year 2024 2023
Commissioner (Appeals) 2021-22 121.92 121.92
121.92 121.92

*The company had received an order uf s 143(3) on 26-12-2022 against w ich an appeal has been filed before Commissioner of Inconie-
tax: (Appeals). The company has paid a security deposit of R.24,38.400/ - during the year wnder protest and is hapeful of receiveng a

favowerable decsion.




VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102K1.2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Vigures in Indian Rupees lacs unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 2: Notes to the Balance Sheet

19- In the opinion of management, sundry debtors, current assets, loans& advances and creditors have the value at
which they are stated in the Balance Sheet, if realised in the ordinary course of business and are subject to
confirmation. The Company has given advances to various suppliers, some of which are outstanding for a long
period, however these will be received as services rendered by them, ie., for the purpose for which advances are
given. In the opinion of the management the same is realizable and henee no provision for doubtful debts is o be
created in this regard.
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VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements

for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Vagures in Indian Rugpees lacs wnless otherwise stated)

NOTE 3: Notes to the Statement of Profit and Loss

1- REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Sale of Products
Local Sales 0,979.97 10,169.34
Inter State Sales 359.80 6.06
Sales Return (9.43) (5.02)
Claims/ Discount Allowed (1.96) (0. 100
7,328.37 10,170.28

Revenue from operations does not include goods sold on consignment basis amounting to Rs.9,28,18,500/-

2- OTHER INCOME

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
service Income 257.00 272.34
Interest from others 9.34 65.48
Interest On Bank Fixed deposit 0.01 0.03
Commission Received 18.56
Other Income 2,78 2.69
287.70 340.54
3 - PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
l.ocal Purchase 673.45 816.78
Interstate Purchase 0,226.69 8,897.18
Discount Received (14.84) (11.11)
6,885.30 9,702.85
Purchase of Stock In Trade does not include cost of goods sold on consignment basis amounting to
Rs.9,28,18,500/- P
(2@.:.3!-":: L:;'\
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VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL.2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements

for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Vigures in Indean Rupees lacs unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 3: Notes to the Statement of Profit and Loss

4 - CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK-IN TRADE

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening Inventory
Stock In Trade 38.46
Stock In Transi
3846
Closing Inventory
Stock In Trade 38.46
Stock In Transit )
38.46
38.46 |- 38.46
5 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salaries, Wages and incentives 62.47 69.32
Directors Salary
Contributions to -
LEmployee State Insurance 1.51 1.71
Employee provident Fund 0.67 .70
Worksmen Welfare Fund Expense 0.03 0.04
Staff & Labour Welfare Expenses 1.16 2.20
Provision for Gratuity 3.30 .82
69.20 74.79
6 - FINANCE COSTS
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest expense 19.67 21.25
Bank Charges 1.02 0.47
20.68 21.72
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VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements

for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Vigures in Indian Rupees lacs unless othenwise stated)
NOTE 3: Notes to the Statement of Profit and Loss

7 - OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Power And Fuel 6.6Y 717
Freight Expenses 248.29 3774
Repairs & Maintenance 15:37 8.32
Insurance 0.77 (.84
Security Service Charges 228 2.56
Rates And Taxes 4.41 2.14
Legal And Professional 2.25 2.33
Travelling ]ixpcn;»u 2.68 3.23
Payments To Auditors (Exclusive of GST) -
As Auditor 2.25 1.50
For Fiing And Others .22 1.17
Rental Expenses 7.56 7.12
Loading & Unloading Expenses 15.66 23.12
Cleaning Charges 0.87 0.57
Office Expenses 2.14 2.19
Printing & Stationery 0.01 0.05
Telephone Charge (.83 1.29
Water Charges 1.21 1.00
Commission & Brokerage (.06 -
Sundy Balance Written off (.00 0.00
Software Maintcnance 0.12
Loss on Sale of Asset 6.52 -
Provision for Doubtful advances(Fxpense) 18.30
Job Work Expense 1.33
Donation 0.09 .
340.90 382.33
8 - EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Basic Earnings per Share
Profit/ (Loss) attributable to Equity sharcholders 172.58 261.29
Weighted average number of equity shares 9.47 800 0.47.800
Basic Earnings Per Share* 18.21 27.57
Face value per Share* 10.00 10.00

(Amounts not rounded off)
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VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)
Accompanying notes to the financial statements

far the year ended March 31, 2024

(Figares in Indian Rupees facs wnless otherwise stated)

NOTE 4: Other Notes

1. Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard - 15 ‘Employee Benefits'

a. General Description
1. Defined Conmmbunon Plan

During the vear the following amounts have been recognised in the Starement of Profit :

contribution plins:

ind Loss on account of defined

Particulars Year ended| Year ended March
March 31, 2024 31, 2023
Emplover’s contmbunon 1o Emplovee’s Stare Insurance 1.51 1.71
Emplover’s contabunon 1o Emplovees Provident Fund 0.67 .70
. Defined Benefir Plan- Granuny : Unfunded Obhiganon
i. Actuarial Assumptions Year ended| Year ended March
March 31, 2024 31, 2023
Salary Escalanon Rate 7.0 740
Discount Rare T.10% i 680"

Morraliry Rare

Indian Assured
Lives Morraliry
(2012-14) Ul

Indian Assured Lives
Mortaliry (2012-14)
Ulr.

* The estimates of future salary increase, considered i a acnuarial valuanon, are based on mflanon, semonry, promonon and other

relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment marker.

ii. Reconciliation of present value of obligation Year ended| Year ended March
March 31, 2024 31, 2023
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 17.47 16.66
Current Service Cost 1.21 1.29
Inrerest Cost 1.24 1.23
Actuanal (gam)/ loss 00,540 (1.71)
Benehits Pad (1.92)
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 18.92 17.47
iii. Net (Asser)/ Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet as at year end Year ended| Year ended March
March 31, 2024 31, 2023
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 18.92 17.47
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the vear 3
Net present value of unfunded obligation recognized as (asset)/ labiliry 1n the Balance 18.92 17.47
Sheer
iv. Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss Year ended| Year ended March
March 31, 2024 31, 2023
Current Service Cost 1.21 1.29
Interest Cost 1.24 1.23
Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the period 0.90 {1.71)
Toral expenses recogmzed in the Smtement of Profit and Loss for the year 336 .82

The above disclosures are based on informanon furmished by the dependent actuary and relied upon by the audirars.

2.  Segment Information

The company 1s engaged 1n the business of sale of Iron & steel which 1s considered as a single reportable business segment under

Accounting Standard -17- Segment Reporting, specified in Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. The operations of the
Company are situated only in India and hence geographical segment informanon disclosure 1s nor apphcable.

q:r Chartered
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VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)
Accompanying notes to the financial statements

for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Figures in Indian Ragpees lacs wnless otherwise stated)

NOTE 4: Other Notes

3. Related Party disclosures

a. List of related parties

Name of the Party Relationship

Jathind Alumumium Traders

Vyttla Steels Privare Lunared

Navin Trading Company

Jathind Internanonal

Starshine Alumimum Exrrusions Prvare Limited

Cochin Digamber Jain

Jathind Foundanon

Jathind Tubes Prvate Limated

Jathind Steel Tubes Privare Limired Entiry in which directors are substantially

Demac Roofing Prvate Linured nterested

fathind Manubicturers LLIP

Jathind Associates

Jar Hind Wire Rod AMills Private Linuted
New Malayalam Steel Pyr Lad

Invaces Sofrware Technologies Private Linmited

Mahendra lKumar lain & Sons{(HUF)

Metal Craft Pre. Lid.

Jathind Merals ypermarker Private Limited

Mr. Divvakumar Jain Managing Director
Mr. Mahendra Kumar [ain Director
Me. Ankur Jain Director

Als, Suman Jan

Relanve of the Key Management

Als. Saloni Jain
: Personnel

Ms. Anuja jain

Mr.Pradeep Shah Whaole Time Director

MreSuml Kumar KR Director

b. Transactions with Related Parties :

Year ended Year ended
Name of Party Nature of Transaction March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Dr/ (Cx) Dr/ (Cr)
Sale of services 300,43 318.53
Sale of goods 235.22 166.41
Purchase of goods{Net of discount) 19.99 58.15
Lorry Hire Rent Income 2.83 2.83
Pavment 239.36 -
Expenses met by [SPL 240.21 21749
: . A t Paid w.r.t expense met by [SPL 24.38

Jathind Steel Privare Limired oy A e L ope | - —
Recetprs S80.00 339.16
Party Recewvable Balance Ser off wath |SPL 43.08
Party pavable balance ser oft wirh [5PL 23.25
Expenses met by Company 4.32 (1.56
Aggregate receipts in current account 1,513.00 1,993 10
Agpregate pavments in current account 2 090000 2.469.00
Interest Charged 64.93




VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)
Accompanying notes to the financial statements
Jor the year ended March 31, 2024

(Figseres in Indian Rupees lacs unless otherwise stated)
WNOTE 4: Other Notes

Mers. Salon Jam Salary 4.50 5.63

Jathind Steel Tubes Private Limired Expenses met behalf of the Company

Invaces Sofrware Technologies Private

Limited Software Maintenance 0.14

Demac Roofing Private Linuted Sales .14

Starshine Aluminium Extrusions Private Purchase(inclusive of GST) 91.75

Limuted Sale of asser 4.37 92.03

Jathind Tubes Private Limired Expense mer by company 3.64

Jar Hind Wire Rod Mulls Privare Linuted I)LI[(.'!'I.-ISL';iﬂ.L'ILl:'I\'l.' of {-J:\Ir Pk

I Pavment 1,206,300 -

Jathind Metal Hypermarket 5-.'i!|::1l::||!i;'|‘l.l:'-1\'1.' pleh) |fr.‘.’.(:_.‘r o148
Frewht Cost Incurred by parny e 0.12

Nate: A wdentified by the Management and refred upon by the Awditors

c. Balance Quistanding of Related Parties :

Name of Party Receivable/ Payable As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
D/ (Cr) D/ (Cr)

Jauiund Steel Private Lumired -I,Ir“dc cecesvables 4?1'}? 45[41-45.

Current /¢ 1,254.45 677.45
Jathind Metal Hypermarket Trade receivables .40
Starshine Aluminum Extrusions Privare
Limuted Trade receivables 4.39 003

4. Other Statutory Information
(1) There are no proceeding ininated or pending agamnst the Company under the Benam Transactions (Prohibiton) Act 1988 for
holding any Benamu property.

1) The Company does not have any charges or sansfaction which 1s vet ro be registered with Regustear of Companies (ROC')
bevond the statutory penod except as stared below:

Charge 1D Name of Chargeholder Status of Charge
100038940 Ciry Unnon Bank Satsfaction of charge not registered
Q0020500 L' nion Bank Sansfacnon of charge not repistered

(it1) The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial insnrunions or other lenders,

{iv) The title deeds of all of the immovable properdes (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held 1n the name of the Company.
(v} During the year, the Company has not revalued s Property, Plant and Equipments
{v1) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency duning the financial vear,
{vii)The Company have nor advanced or loaned or invesied funds ro any other person(s) or entity(ics), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding thar the Tntermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entines dentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (Ulumate Benehicines); or
(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ulnmate Beneficianes
(vut) The Company have not recerved any fund from any person(s) or enury(ies), wcluding foretgn ennines (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or ennities idennfied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ulumate Bencficianes) or
(b) provide any guarantee, securnity or the like on behalf of the Ulnmare Beneficiaries,




VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)
Accompanying notes to the financial statements

far the year ended March 31, 2024

{Figures in Indian Rupees lace unless atherwise stated)

NOTE 4: Other Notes

{ix) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed as Undisclosed income any sum in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Aet, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Acr, 1961,

(x} Based on the informanon available with the Company, the Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off
under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

(x1) Rato Analvsis and irs elements have been annexed separarely as "Annexure 4,

5. Previous vear's figures have been regrouped / consolidated wherever applicable / required ro suir cureent vear requirement and
furnished accordingly. Figures have been rounded off ro the lacs

In terms of our report of even dare For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For ASA & Associates LLP Vvttila Steel Private Limired
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registraton No, 00957 1N /N500006
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K Nithyananda Kamath Mahendra Kumar Jai unil Kumar
Pariner Managing Director Divector
Membership No. 027972 DN 01689078 DIN: (12052382
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Plice: Ernakulam Place: Frnakulam
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VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)
Accompanying notes to the financial statements

for the year ended March 31, 2024

Annexure 1: Security details of borrowings as on 31-03-2024

Name of Bank

Name of Facility

Security Details

City Union Bank

> 0OLCC
> ECLGS
=Inland BG
Secured
= Foreign LC
=Import FLC Doc
Recd(FIBL)
>Covid Crisis
Credit

Land and Budding ar Land i an extent of 10.32 Ares withgodown tor 9900
?—-4..|.t'l at Block Mo, Re hvl...\u. 461/1, Old Ny MNoe 589/3-2 589/4, 580/3,
S84/1-2- 1N ashakkala Village, Kanavannur Taluk, Feakulem Drsteer. Land
1032 ares or 2549 conts Umakulam, Kerala Indi, owned by ShaParesh Kuamar
Shanthilal Shah, Sha Dwva kumar Jan, Sha Mahende kumar Jan

LanddeGaodown buldimg ar 186 cents (75,27 ares) of land in Sy No630/1,
631/2,632/ 2w Palakkad Dhistner, Pudussery PanchavanWard No.5, i Road,
Roaripkode Bulding - 196812 Sgmoor 2117697 5q ttPalakkad, Kerala, Tndia
evoned by SmtDwvva kunwire Jan

Fand and Bulding ar () Dand admeasurmng 24 Ares of Lind w5180, 3385, Re
Survey Nobt/ 1, Block No 81 (b) 833 Ares of land m 81N .2179/1, Re
Survey N6, 6, Block NeuB1L (¢ 2606 Ares of lind in Sy No.2180/9, Re Sy.
Nen26/6, Block No.81 (d) 4.05 Ares of land in 5.1 No.2180/9, Re Sy No.26/6,
Block %o 81 (e) 13.33 Ares of land m S.FNo.2179/1, Re S No26/6, Block
NovB1n Pananchen village, Thnssur Taluk, Olukkara Sub D, Thossur, Kerala,

TT ares or 187,15 cents Thassar, Kerala, India owned by
ShaMahendra Kumar Jan

Iedia, Land ; 75.

Land and Bulding ar The land to an extent of 22,26 Ares with Godown
Butldmg ar 5. 5o, 494/5 under Alangad Village, Parur Taluk, Hmakulam
IMztnct. Land - 55 cents with rwo sheds Fenakulam, Keraly, India. Owned h!,
St Suman jamn

Land aned Budding ar Land wath two sheds ar No.63/3 Parr, 64,7 Par,
Radungallur Village, North Parur T, Emakulam. Land Extent 100 cents ;
Bunlchng 1100 sym or 11836 sq.fr., Land value Re600.00 lakh 2 Sheds and exira
mems Re 62,50 lakh (Lease hold in namee) Emakulam Kerala, India, owned In_.'
M/S N vinki Steel Prvate Limited.

1 and and “lnlxl:llf_ at The Sup[-rstnln‘un.' 4 stoned commoercial r(lnlph'x o the
cxrent of 1220 cents, m H‘.\ No973/1,6 & 8 of Poonithura \.I”.lﬁl,'. Maradu Sub
dhstrct, Kanavannure Taluk, Emakulam District Emakulam, Kerala, India owned
by Sho Mahendra lumar jan

Laned amdd Bunldimgy ar Fand & building ar Sv.Noc23/8A, Kanavannoor Taluk,
Fadappally suly Drstoct, Edappally Nood Village, Churtupadukar Desom,
Fenakulam. Land :31.06 cents , Bulding : 303759 sq.m or 326844 sq.ft.,

| imakulam, beerala, India owned by Smt Suman Jan

Stock [/ Book-debts onwned by Vvnla Sreel Prvare 1amited

Bank Deposir of Shn Mahendra Kumar Jain

Land and Buldingl and to an extent of 13.22 cents with residennal building
Cironmned floor = Lt floor at SENo: 571/15, 8. Road, Kanayvannur Taluk,
Fimakulam, Keraby, India owned by Shn Mahendra kumar gon |, Sme Suman
jain

HDFC Bank

Housing Loan

Charpe on Apartment No, 10 beanng Cochin Corporanon Doar

N33/ 1230/ B2 on the Arst floor along with all arcas appurtenant thereto
the lJlIIl\iil'l.F called ﬁr-.LmA Paradiso situared ar Paradise Road, '\.'3 tila fe |};|.'Ih|.'1
with car park marked as No.1C and 2.31% undivided share over 27.69 ares
comprsed e Sy Noo 764/1,766/1,767 /1 of Poomthura village, Kanayannur
aluk, Fmakulam Distncr.
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VYTTILA STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN : U36102KL2001PTC014999)
Accompanying annexure to the notes to financial statements

for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Vigures in Indian Rupees lacs uniess otherwise stated)

Annexure 5

%o of variance with Books of

Books of Accounts As per quarterly statements. accounts and quarterly

Quarter statements.
Stock in Trade Stock in Trade : Trade
: : Stock in Trade :

Trade Receivables Trade Receivables Receivables
1 - 901.63 - 1,601.43 0.00% -77.62%
2 12.75 1,018.03 12.75 1,663.85 0.00% -63.44%0
3 (.59 1,362.28 (.59 [, 484.67 0.00% -8.98%%
+ 38.46 1,255.59 38.40 1,514.90 0.00% -20.65%
Reason for Variances: Current account balances of one of the parties was mistakenly included in the amount reported to the

bank

A
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